
From: Ferrucci, Beverly 
Sent: Sunday, July 16, 2006 8:38 PM 
To: Ericson-West, Susan; Couture, John 
Subject: NCATE waiver 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: margie@ncate.org [mailto:margie@ncate.org] 
Sent: Fri 7/14/2006 10:01 AM 
To: Ferrucci, Beverly 
Cc: mlynch@nctm.org 
Subject: Re: NCATE waiver 
 
Hi Beverly, 
 
After the pilot year we changed the page limitation for the assessment 
documents--you do not have to limit the pages as long as what you submit is 
appropriate. The wording in all our instructions in Section IV now says 
:  
 
It is preferred that each attachment for a specific assessment (5a-c 
above) be limited to the equivalent of five text pages, however in some cases 
assessment instruments or scoring guides may go beyond 5 pages. 
 
The document you attached to the e-mail will be accepted.  
 
Margie 
Margaret D. Crutchfield, Ph.D. 
Associate Vice President for Program Review National Council for Accreditation 
of Teacher Education 2010 Massachusetts Avenue, NW  Suite 500 Washington, DC  
20036-1023 
202-466-7496 
202-296-6620 (fax) 
margie@ncate.org 
www.ncate.org 
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